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IITL GROUP | LIMITED

November 17,2023

The Manager The Manager
Corporate Relationship Department Listing Department
BSE Limited The National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Dalal Street Exchange Plaza, 5™ Floor
Mumbai — 400 001 Plot No. C/1, G Block
BKC, Bandra (E), Mumbai 400 051
BSE Code: 501295 NSE Scrip Symbol: IITL
Sub: Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015
Dear Sir,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, attached please find herewith the information received from our Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent (RTA), M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited for Stop Transfer.

Please find the same in order and acknowledge the receipt.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For Industrial Investment Trust Limited
Cumi Ankur
Banerjee

Cumi Banerjee
CEO (Secretarial, Legal and Admin) & Company Secretary

Encl: A/a

CIN No. L65990MH1933PLC001998
Regd. Office : Office No. 101A, “The Capital”, G-Block, Plot No. C-70, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East), Mumbai -400051. e Tel.: (+91) 22-4325 0100
Email : iitl@iitlgroup.com e Website : wwwiitlgroup.com




Cumi Banerjee

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

Sent: 17 November 2023 04:01

To: cumi_banerjee@iitlgroup.com; reshma@iitigroup.com

Cc: sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID1660.pdf

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.
Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Industrial Investment Trust Limited

Stop Transfer | Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Date No. No. Shares

16 Nov P0004440 | PANKAJ 39335 2836971 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 2837020 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0O004440 | PANKAJ 39336 2837021 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 2837070 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 | PANKAJ 39337 2837071 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 2837120 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 | PANKAJ 39338 2837121 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 2837170 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0O004440 | PANKAJ 39339 2837171 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 2837220 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 | PANKAJ 39340 2837221 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 2837270 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 | PANKAJ 39341 2837271 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 2837320 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 | PANKAJ 39342 2837321 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 2837370 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 | PANKAJ 39343 2837371 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 2837420 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0O004440 | PANKAJ 39344 2837421 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 2837470 Holder
PATEL




16 Nov P0004440 | PANKAIJ 39345 2837471 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 2837520 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 | PANKAIJ 39346 2837521 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 2837570 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 | PANKAIJ 39347 2837571 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 2837620 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 | PANKAJ 39348 2837621 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 2837670 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 | PANKAIJ 39349 2837671 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 2837720 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 | PANKAIJ 39350 2837721 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 2837770 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 | PANKAIJ 39351 2837771 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 2837820 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 | PANKAIJ 39352 2837821 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 2837870 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 | PANKAIJ 39353 2837871 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 2837920 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 | PANKAIJ 39354 2837921 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 2837970 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 | PANKAIJ 89374 7827236 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 7827285 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 | PANKAIJ 89375 7827286 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 7827335 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 | PANKAIJ 89376 7827336 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 7827385 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 | PANKAIJ 89377 7827386 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 7827435 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 | PANKAIJ 89378 7827436 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 7827485 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 | PANKAIJ 89379 7827486 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 7827535 Holder

PATEL




16 Nov P0004440 PANKAIJ 89380 7827536 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 7827585 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 PANKAJ 89381 7827586 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 7827635 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 PANKAJ 89382 7827636 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 7827685 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 PANKAIJ 89383 7827686 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 7827735 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 PANKAIJ 89384 7827736 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 7827785 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 PANKAJ 89385 7827786 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 7827835 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 PANKAJ 89386 7827836 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 7827885 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 PANKAIJ 89387 7827886 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 7827935 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 PANKAIJ 89388 7827936 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 7827985 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 PANKAIJ 89389 7827986 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 7828035 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 PANKAJ 89390 7828036 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 7828085 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 PANKAJ 89391 7828086 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 7828135 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 PANKAIJ 89392 7828136 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 7828185 Holder
PATEL

16 Nov P0004440 PANKAIJ 89393 7828186 - 50 Lost By

2023 MANILAL 7828235 Holder
PATEL

Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.






